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12 June 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

A63 DOC- Statutory Representation — Objection by Princes Quay Retail Limited - Plots
3/8e and 3/8f - Staples Site Option B

As you know we act for Princes Quay Retail Limited in respect of its objection to the inclusion in
the DCO of the site known as the "Staples site" (plots 3/8e and 3/8f) for the construction of a site
compound, option B . The Staples Site was included as an alternative to the preferred site, option
A, the Arcos site.

Highways England have now written to us in a letter dated 6 June stating that they no longer
require the Staples Site to be included in the DCO and that accordingly all relevant documents
have been amended and resubmitted to the Planning Inspectorate. Please could you confirm that
the amended documents are accepted and that the DCO examination will now proceed on the
basis that the Staples Site is no longer included. On this basis we would then be able to withdraw
our client's objection.

Yours faithfull

SHULMANS LLP

Direct Dial: 0113 297 8070
Email: aberesford@shulmans.co.uk

Copied to:
James Leeming, Highways England (By Email only)
Angus Walker, BDB Pitmans LLP (By Email only)
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